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Jessica

From: Nicolaas <nicolaas@ecoimpact.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 5:53 PM
To: 'Dreyer Warren'; 'Daniel Shaddai'
Cc: kim@sasenvgroup.co.za; Karen Siebrits; jessica@ecoimpact.co.za
Subject: Idas Valley Wetland Offset and WUA
Attachments: Sharp.Printers@stellenbosch.gov.za_20181001_220741.pdf; Untitled attachment 

00010.txt; Untitled attachment 00013.html; Sharp.Printers@stellenbosch.gov.za_
20181001_220741.pdf

Good day Warren and Shaddai. 
 
Trust all is fine. Kim is on leave and have decided to forward the email and signed documents to 
the department. Please find attached the documents that Kim was awaited from the Stellenbosch 
Municipality for your records. Kim should be available soon to answer questions but I wanted to 
make sure that the DWS get the necessary reports as I am not sure when the meeting would be 
and we don’t want to delay the application unnecessary.  
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me or Kim should you require more information or clarity.  
 
Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete 
 
Nicolaas Hanekom 
Pri.Sci.Nat (Ecology) 400274/11   

  
Eco Impact Legal Consulting (Pty) Ltd 
Director 
Reg: 2010/015546/07 
P.O. Box 45070 Mobile: +27 (0) 76 963 6450 
Claremont Fax: +27 (0) 21 671 9976 
South Africa Email: nicolaas@ecoimpact.co.za 
7735 Web: www.ecoimpact.co.za 
   
  
Disclaimer: This message may contain information which is 
private, privileged or confidential and is intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity named in the message. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this message please notify the 
sender thereof and destroy/delete the message. Neither the 
sender nor Eco Impact shall incur any liability resulting directly 
or indirectly from accessing any of the attached files which may 
contain a virus file. 

 

  

 
 
From: Myra Francis [mailto:Myra.Francis@stellenbosch.gov.za]  
Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 3:42 PM 
To: 'Kim Marais' (kim@sasenvgroup.co.za) 
Cc: Karen Greyling (karen@asla.co.za); 'Nicolaas' 
Subject: FW: Scanned image from SHARP PROP MANAGEMENT 3610N 
 
Good day Kim, 
 
Please find herewith the signed agreement. 
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Kind regards, 
Myra Francis 
Project Manager: New Housing 
Directorate: Human Settlements & Property Management 
 
T: +27 21 808 8760 | C: +27 79 453 5052 
Oude Bloemhof Building, 3rd Floor,  
Plein Street, Stellenbosch, 7600 
www.stellenbosch.gov.za 
 
 
 
Disclaimer and confidentiality note: The legal status of this communication is governed by the terms and 
conditions published at the following link: http://www.stellenbosch.gov.za/main_pages/disclaimerpage.htm 
 

 

 
 

About Stellenbosch Municipality  
Our mission is to deliver cost-effective services that will provide the most 
enabling environment for civil and corporate citizens.  
Our head office is at Town House Complex, Plein Street, Stellenbosch, 7600, South 
Africa. For more information about Stellenbosch Municipality, please call +2721-808-
8111, or visit www.stellenbosch.gov.za 

Disclaimer: 
The information contained in this communication from myra.francis@stellenbosch.gov.za sent at 2018-10-01 15:42:19 is confidential 
and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by nicolaas@ecoimpact.co.za and others authorized to receive it. If you are 
not nicolaas@ecoimpact.co.za you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Powered by Afrovation  
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sharp.Printers@stellenbosch.gov.za [mailto:Sharp.Printers@stellenbosch.gov.za] On Behalf Of 
Sharp.Printers@ 
Sent: 01 October 2018 04:08 PM 
To: Myra Francis 
Subject: Scanned image from SHARP PROP MANAGEMENT 3610N 
 
Reply to: Sharp.Printers@stellenbosch.gov.za <Sharp.Printers@stellenbosch.gov.za> 
Device Name: SHARP PROP MANAGEMENT 3610N Device Model: MX-3610N 
Location: ABSA Building  
 
File Format: PDF (Medium) 
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi 
 
Attached file is scanned image in PDF format. 
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document. 
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL: 
Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks 
of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries. 
 
http://www.adobe.com/ 
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